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May 5, 2022

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Health and Hospital Corporation of Marion County, Indiana, et al. v.
Ivanka Talevski, Authorized Representative of Gorgi Talevski, Deceased,
No. 21-806

Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court granted the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case
on May 2, 2022. Under the Court’s rules, petitioner’s opening brief on the merits is
currently due June 16, 2022.

Because of scheduling conflicts created by ongoing litigation matters, the parties
jointly request a 30-day extension of the deadlines to file both petitioner’s opening brief
and the joint appendix and respondent’s merits brief. This extension (which we request
pursuant to Rules 25.5 and 30.4 of the Rules of this Court) would result in the following
schedule (subject to the Court’s approval):

Petitioners’ Brief on the Merits and the Joint Appendix:  July 18, 2022
Respondent’s Brief on the Merits: September 16, 2022
Petitioner’s Reply Brief: October 17, 2022

This proposed schedule would allow the Court to hear the case at any time in the
November sitting.

In addition, and for the Court’s information regarding scheduling, I note that I

currently have a trial scheduled in another matter that would conflict with the argument
dates for the Court’s December sitting. I am happy to provide more information as needed.
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Scott Harris, Clerk
United States Supreme Court
May 5, 2022

Sincerely,
/s/ Lawrence S. Robbins

Lawrence S. Robbins

cc: Andrew Tutt, Counsel of Record for Respondent
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